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Marge Schmuckal - RE: 66 Parsons Road application

From: Marge Schmuckal

To: Lisa Patey

Date; 7/30/2013 3:46 PM

Subject: RE: 66 Parsons Road application

Thank you Lisa,
That is what I needed to know. I can sign off for zoning on this. Building will be reviewing next.
Marge

>>> "Lisa Patey" <Ipatey@homeexpertsofmaine.com> 7/30/2013 1:37 PM >>>
Hi Marge,

{ just spoke to the homeowner and although they refer to it as an office, apparently it is a little 8x10
den/mudroom off the back of the house where her husband sits with his laptop at night. There is no business
run out of the home. Sorry for the confusion. Let me know if you need any more information.

Thank you,

tisa

From: Marge Schmuckal [maiito:MES@portlandmaine.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 1:07 PM
To: Ipatey@homeexpertsofmaine.com
Subject: 66 Parsons Road application

Hi Lisa,

I am reviewing your application to install windows in an office at 66 Parsons Road. Can you explain the office use
to me? I see no application far an "office" use at this residence. I can not sign off on this application without
further explanation.

Thank you,

Marge Schmuckal

Zoning Administrator

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please
be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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